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From: Commander, Atlantic Division, Naval Facilities
Engineering Command
To: Commanding General, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune
(Attn: AC/S, EMD) ,

Subj: MCB CAMP LEJEUNE SITE MANAGEMENT PLAN; SCHEDULES
Ref: (a) MCB Camp Lejeune ltr 6280 BEMD of 13 May 91

1. 1In response to reference (a), your letter concerning
schedules in the MCB Camp Le1eune Site Management Plan (SMP)

LANTNAVFACENGCOM has the follow1ng commentS'

a. We have evaluated the schedules outlined in the Draft SMP
and discussed these with your Environmental staff during meetings
held 5~-6 June 1991 at MCB Camp Lejeune. As a result, these
schedules have been further compressed. The revised schedule for
the RI/FS (from development of the Work Plan through signature of
the ROD) at sites 6, 48, and 69 reflects a 20 percent reduction,
and the revised schedule for the Interim Action at Hadnot Point
reflects an approximate 40 percent reduction.

b. Concerning removal actions, it was decided at the 6 June
1991 meeting that MCB Camp Lejeune will manage a removal action
at Site 6. This action will consist of removing all visible
drums including the drums/containers in the ravine on the north
side of Lot 203. 1In addition, it was agreed that further removal
actions will be pursued depending on results of the geophysical
surveys to be conducted at sites 6 and 69. The Navy will
continue to identify possible removal actions as site
investigations proceed. MCB Camp Lejeune might also choose to
manage removal actions in the future under base contracts. Upon
receipt of your cost estimate(s) and contract number(s),
LANTNAVFACENGCOM will forward FY-91/92 DERA funds as appropriate
to MCB Camp Lejeune for accomplishing these tasks.

c. It was agreed that MCB Camp Lejeune would evaluate
managing Site Investigations (SIs) in the future under base
contracts. For DERA eligible sites, funds to conduct these SI’s
can be provided as outlined above in b. There are presently five
known sites requiring SIs which have not been initiated.

d. The issue of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
between MCB Camp Lejeune and LANTNAVFACENGCOM was readdressed.
This MOU is for the purpose of defining responsibilities of both
parties in executing the Installation Restoration Program at Camp
Lejeune. It was agreed that MCB Camp Lejeune would prepare the
draft MOU and submit this to LANTNAVFACENGCOM for comment.
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Subj: MCB CAMP LEJEUNE SITE MANAGEMENT PLAN; SCHEDULES

2. We have provided written notice for a 20-day extension to
U.S. EPA and N.C. DEHNR for submittal of the Draft Final SMP
which will be submitted by 6 July 1991.

3. oOur point of contact for information concerning the above is
Ms. Laurie Boucher, P.E., at (804) 445-1814.

P. A. RAKOWSKI
By direction

Copy to:

CMC (LFL)

COMNAVFACENGCOM (Code 18)

MCB Camp Lejeune (AC/S, Environmental Management)
NUS Corporation (Ms. Vicki Bomberger)
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